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Susie Evans

Director, Government Relations
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
West Division, California

5797 Eastside Road

Redding, CA 96001
530-229-2213

Cell - 626-201-0471

FAX — 530-241-0278

March 9, 2009

Mr. Jack Lam

City Manager

City Rancho Cucamonga
10500 Civic Center Drive
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729

Dear Mr, Lam:

As you may be aware, the California State legislature passed the Digital Infrastructure and
Video Competition Act {DIVCA) in 2006 that pertains to video franchising in California,

This communication is to notify you that American Cable Entertainment Company (ACEC), dba
Charter Communications, received a State franchise on December 18, 2007 from the California
Public Utilities Commission effective January 2, 2008. ACEC has applied for an amendment to
the State franchise to include the areas currently served by Charter Communications in the City
of Rancho Cucamonga under section 5840 (0)(3) of DIVCA. I have provided a copy of the
application to amend the State franchise for your files,

Sandra Magana or Del Heintz will continue to be your key contact for non-State franchise
issues. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at 530-229-2213.

Sincerely,

Director of Government Relations
Charter Communications

Cc: Del Heintz
Sandra Magana



